

Medina County All Hazards Team

Phone: (330)722-9240 www.medinacountyema.org



Meeting Minutes Medina County All Hazards Advisory Committee

May 11th, 2023

Members present:

Christina Fozio Greg Glauner Robert Lindner James Carter William Disbrow Matt Neil

Guest Present

Matt Sturgeon Chuck Stiver

- Chief Lindner called the meeting to order at 10:08am.
- No public comments.
- Motion by Asst. Chief Carter to approve the April 13th minutes. Seconded by Chief Disbrow. Motion passed.
- Old Business
 - > 356 flatbed corners.
 - Chuck Stiver provided an update on the alterations to the flatbed corners. The repairs have been completed and the project cost less than estimated. A photo was shared showing the truck hooked up to a trailer.
 - > 356-2 box mount
 - Chuck Stiver provided an update on the project. The box has been replaced, and the dealership had to cover additional costs due to them quoting the wrong box.
 - > Station remodel/construction update
 - Director Fozio provided an update. Cleat will be coming to the next EMA Executive Meeting to present the plan.

Medina County All Hazards Contract for Services

Chief Glauner indicated that he had worked on it with his staff. No big changes.
 Discussion included creating another group to look at it/putting it on the agenda for next month/document shows what happens when you don't pay/harsh/should be more that you agree and voluntary compliance. Tabled until next month.

➤ Mass Casualty Trailers

Matt Sturgeon spoke with Director Fozio. CERT is interested in using a trailer. They
need to develop a plan. Discussion included needing to keep one trailer/need
redundancy/CERT Team "owning" a trailer/items should be dispersed/soon to be
expired items could go to the Fair/see what supplies are on the trailers/expired items
could go to the JVS for training. No further action taken.

New Business

Fall – All Hazards – Training/Conference.

Chuck Stiver shared ideas related to hosting a All Hazards Training/Conference in the Fall. This would provide an opportunity to have the entire Team together. AHAC responses were positive, including the suggestion to have Team gathering in the morning with an open training opportunity/recruitment for all departments in the afternoon. No further action taken.

Chippewa Lake All Hazards Open House – post construction.

 Chuck Stiver shared thoughts of having an open house event when the construction/remodel projects are completed. AHAC response was positive. No further action taken at this time.

Summer Events/PR Events

- Chuck Stiver shared thoughts of having All Hazards Teams involved in community events such as parades and touch a truck events and asked for AHAC input. Discussion included Chief's support for team members while involved in events. AHAC response was positive. Chief Lindner provide a request for Wadsworth's First Friday event on June 2nd from 5:30-8pm.
- ➤ **Next meeting:** Next meeting June 7th at 10am. Date changed from regular scheduled date due to scheduling conflicts.

> Adjournment:

 Motion to adjourn by Chief Neil. Seconded by Chief Disbrow. Meeting adjourned at 11:13am.